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August 9, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
Procedures and Systems Review Branch
Division of Human Factors Safety

FROM: H. Brent Clayto.1, Section Leader
Section A - Procedures
Procedures and Systems Review Branch
Division of Human Factors Safety

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE - TASK ANALYSIS REQUIREMENT OF
SUPPLEMENT 1 TO NUREG-0737 (GENERIC LETTER 82-33),

*

AND PORTIONS OF CEN-152, REV. 2, PERTAINING TO
INADEQUATE CORE COOLING AND REACTOR VESSEL LEVEL
MONITORING SYSTEM,

Date and Time: Wednesday
August 29, 1984
8:30 AM

Location: Air Rights Building
Room AR-5033
4550 Montgomery Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland
(Use elevators in West Lobby)

Purpose: 1. Owners Group to discuss how the Emergency Procedure
Guidelines development effort relates to requirements
for task analysis to address operator information
and control needs. Staff to describe additional
analysis or documentation needed for review.
(8:30 AM -12:00 PM)

2. To discuss CEN-152 SER open items pertaining to
inadequate core cooling and reactor vessel level
monitoring system. (1:00 PM)
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Dennis L. Ziemann -2- August 9, 1984

Participants: Combustion Engineering Owners Group Operations Subcommittee

J. Barrow, Chairman, et al

Combustion Engineering

*
R. Pierce, et al*

NRC

V. Moore, D. Ziemann, L. Phillips, et al

H. Brent Clayton, Section-Leader
Section A - Procedures
Procedures and Systems Review Branch
Division of Human Factors Safety

cc: H. Thompson
J. Barrow
R. Pierce
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